
From: Stark, Scott R
To: SBVC Campus
Subject: EMERGENCY DRILL -- EARLY NOTIFICATION OF NEXT DATES
Date: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 7:14:44 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png

 
OCTOBER 18, 2018 AT 10:18 AM. --GREAT CALIFIRNIA SHAKEOUT EMERGENCY RESPONSE DRILL
WITH SCENARIOS- CLASS INTERRUPTION WILL LAST APPROXIMATELY ½ HOUR
 
APRIL 16, 2019 AT 6:30 PM. – EMERGENCY RESPONSE EVENING DRILL WITH SCENARIOS- CLASS
INTERRUPTION WILL LAST APPROXIMATELY ½ HOUR.
 
Plan your classes and activities accordingly.
s
 
 

 

Scott Stark  |  Vice President
Administrative Services
San Bernardino Valley College
sstark@valleycollege.edu
www.valleycollege.edu
Office: 909-384-8958

 

701 S. Mount Vernon Avenue, San Bernardino, CA 92410

San Bernardino Valley College maintains a culture of continuous improvement and a commitment to provide
high-quality education, innovative instruction, and services to a diverse community of learners. Its mission is to
prepare students for transfer to four-year universities, to enter the workforce by earning applied degrees and
certificates, to foster economic growth and global competitiveness through workforce development, and to
improve the quality of life in the Inland Empire and beyond.
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